

Curriculum Vitae

Vineet John Samuel

Email: johnsamuel@hertie-school.org

Writing Portfolio: <https://muckrack.com/vineet-john-samuel-1>

Profile

Vineet John Samuel is a policy researcher with a focus on social policy, civic freedoms and technology. He is a regular contributor to a clutch of publications within the subcontinent with his writing featured in The Hindu, The Indian Express, Huffington Post, Asia Times, Mizzima Myanmar and The New Age, Bangladesh

Education

Since 08.2021:	Hertie School PhD Candidate, Doctoral Programme in Governance Advisors: Prof Dr Sebastian Mena, Prof Dr Johanna Mair
07.2017 – 06.2019:	National Law School of India University Master of Public Policy (MPP)
07.2014 - 04.2017:	Tata Institute of Social Sciences Bachelor of Social Sciences (BA)

Academic Positions

2019	Centre for the Study of Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policy, NLSIU Researcher, Draft Karnataka Slum Development Bill (2019)
2018	Centre for the Study of Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policy, NLSIU Co-author, Report on the Scheduled Caste Sub Plan Budgeting
2017	Tata Institute of Social Sciences Research Lead, Report on Digital Policing in the State of Telangana

Professional Positions

2020-2021	German Chancellors Fellow Hertie School of Governance, Berlin
2019-2020	Senior Fellow Centre for Competition Law and Economics, New Delhi

2019-2020 **Asia Democracy Network Fellow**
Centre for Policy Research, New Delhi

Extra-Curricular

2019 **Founding Board Member**
Sherman Foundation for Competition Law and Economics

2018 – 2019 **Founder Chairperson MPP Student Council**
National Law School of India University

2014-2017 **Member, Student Council**
Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Hyderabad

2016 **Youth Delegate**
UNESCAP Conference on Civic Space in Asia

Academic Publications

Samuel. V.J, “ Uberizing informality: A study of non-owner, driver partners in the city of Hyderabad”, *Indian Journal for Labour Economics*, Springer, 2020

Select Publications in Dailies

5.1.2021 "Quality gigs, a solution to urban unemployment"
The Hindu

16.11.2020 "Gig lessons from California"
The Indian Express

10.05.2020 "China's digital currency experiment and its lessons for India"
The Indian Express

31.1.2019 "Unpaid work: Women and the burden of unpaid labour"
Down to Earth Magazine

21.11.2017 "India's Unique Identification Card Adventure Excludes Millions"
Asia Times